HARKEN EXPLORATION COMPANY

June 25, 1992

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Witt #1

Loving Delaware, East
1H Section 15-T23S-R28E

Dear Sir/Madam:
This is to advise you that effective July 1, 1992 the above referenced
well will produce at the rate of 1/2 of the allowable until all overage is

made up.

If you have any questions in regard to this matter, please do not

hesitate to call.
Sincerely,
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Jim McAninch
Production Manager
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